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Arkansas Code 14-40-101.
Before an entity undertakes an
annexation, consolidation, or
detachment proceeding under this
chapter, the entity shall coordinate with
the Arkansas Geographic Information
Systems Office for preparation of legal
descriptions and digital mapping for the
relevant annexation, consolidation, and
detachment areas.
The map contained herein, is evidence,
the entity has met requirements of  Act
914 of 2015
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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Cynthia Fisher <cynthia.fisher@sos.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: Correction to Paragould boundaries Sec 9
Attachments: paragould_annex_sec9_c096_5.pdf

Jennifer, 
 

 
 
The Paragould City Clerk reports that the area in red above (Tract 2 in Court Order CO‐96‐5 attached) was never annexed 
by the City of Paragould.  See the email below.  There is no plan to annex this parcel as it is designated by the ARDot for 
a highway expansion project.  Please remove this area from the Paragould municipal boundaries. 
 
Thank you  
 

From: Andrea Williams <andrea.williams@paragouldcity.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:33 PM 
To: Cynthia Fisher <cynthia.fisher@sos.arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Correction to Paragould boundaries 
 
Ms. Fisher,  
 
Attached is Paragould city ordinance 97‐2 and an accompanying map. It is my understanding that when this annexation 
was presented to the county (Court order 96‐5) there were two tracts of land included in this annexation. When the 
annexation was presented to the Paragould City Council the property owner, Eddie Russom, only presented one tract of 
land to be annexed in. The property north of Arkansas Highway 358 was not annexed into the city and should therefore 
be removed from the city map. 
 
If you need anything else please give me a call.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Andrea Williams, CMC, CAMC 
City Clerk 
City of Paragould 
301 West Court Street 
P.O. Box 1175 
Paragould, AR 72450 
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Phone (870)239-7500 Fax (870)239-7509 
Andrea.Williams@Paragouldcity.org 
CityofParagould.com 
 
 
 
















